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Tue 24-08-2021 1220
PK Priyanka Kumari

RE: Re-Location -packers clearance -Delhi -Bangalore

Ok no issues

From: Venkateshwar Rao <Venkateshwar.Rao@aristonthermo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 11:52 AM

To: Priyanka Kumari <Priyanka.Kumari@aristonthermo.com>

Subject: FW: Re-Location -packers clearance -Delhi -Bangalore

Dear Priyanka,

The Movement of the car has been through road -Delhi- -Bangalore - would be raising the claim Per /KM as per my band eligibility ,keeping you informed on the same , as discussed during the transfer

phase

Regards,
Venkat

From: Priyanka Kumari
Sent: 05 April 2021 12:45
To: Venkateshwar Rao <Venkateshwar.Rao@aristonthermo.com>

Subject: RE: Re-Location -packers clearance -Delhi -Bangalore
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134, Sector 15, Faridabad, Haryana 121007
. P. Nagar, Bengaluru, Karnataka 560078

e s t E

hr (2,109.5 km) via NH @

Directions
34+sector+15+faridabad- GCEU_enIN932IN932&0q=134+sector+15+%2C+faridabad + to+JP+ Nagar+Ban&ags=chrome.2.69i57j33i16015.12607j0j15&..

©-0

https://www.google.com/search’




